~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782643 Date: 09/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 9:24 PM

To: H :

Subject: Fw: U.N. Security Council eases sanctions on Libya (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 08:43 PM

To: NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O ‘
Subject: U.N. Security Council eases sanctions on Libya (Reuters)

UNITED NATIONS (Reuters) - The UN Security Council Friday eased sanctions on Libya, including on its
national oil company and central bank, to enable key institutions to resume operations after a civil war. The 15-
nation council voted unanimously for a resolution that also establishes a UN mission in Libya to help the North
African nation get back on its feet after the overthrow of Col. Qadhafi.

NewsTickers alert senior Department pfﬁcials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782643 Date: 09/30/2015




	Page 1

